
From: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
To: "Varnell, Richard"
Cc: Sahba, Arsin M.; Shemaria, Mark; Nolan, Melanie A.; Coupland, Lori; Hoover, Shannon; Gilbert, Bryan; Robert

EMNRD Hamlet (Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us); Victoria EMNRD Venegas (Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us)
Subject: RE: NCE2003752717 (Holly Energy Partners - Artesia Station West/Tank 970)
Date: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 3:08:00 PM
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NCE2003752717 ARTESIA WEST STATION @ G-28-18S-28E 0N 0E
 
Hi Richard,
 
Your request for extension to October 27, 2020 (90 days from today) is approved.
 
Thanks,
 
Cristina Eads
Environmental Bureau
EMNRD – Oil Conservation Division
5200 Oakland Avenue NE, Suite 100
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113
505.670-5601
email: Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us

 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.

 

From: Varnell, Richard <RVarnell@trccompanies.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 2:51 PM
To: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>
Cc: Sahba, Arsin M. <arsin.sahba@hollyfrontier.com>; Shemaria, Mark
<Mark.Shemaria@hollyenergy.com>; Nolan, Melanie A. <Melanie.Nolan@hollyenergy.com>;
Coupland, Lori <Lori.Coupland@hollyenergy.com>; Hoover, Shannon
<SHoover@trccompanies.com>; Gilbert, Bryan <BGilbert@trccompanies.com>
Subject: [EXT] NCE2003752717 (Holly Energy Partners - Artesia Station West/Tank 970)
 
Hi Cristina,
 
Thanks for calling me back yesterday – it was nice speaking with you.  Per our discussion we are
requesting a 90 day extension to perform the additional site investigation approved by OCD at the
Artesia Station West site (NCE2003752717).  We are requesting the extension due to the COVID 19
travel restrictions in New Mexico.  When the travel restrictions are lifted we will reschedule the work
at this site.  We understand the 90 day extension will be from the date it was approved by OCD. 
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Thanks!
 

Richard (RD) Varnell, P.G., P.E.
Senior Project Manager
 

505 E. Huntland Drive, Suite 250, Austin, TX 78752
T 512.626.3990 | F 512.684.3136 | C 512.297.3019
LinkedIn | Twitter | Blog | TRCcompanies.com

  Please note that my office number has changed.
 
 

https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/ki4ICjRkrGIRmXq5cWnhWg?domain=linkedin.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/K6lgCkRlvJI5BjQWIV8xSd?domain=twitter.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/U-GCClYmwKfXE8ZnHyPZVN?domain=trccompanies.com/
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/4LQ4Cn5oyMUmD2oOsmmirt?domain=trccompanies.com/

